





# Maranda Stinson

## CONTACT

 (630) 962 2624

 marandastinson1@gmail.com

 Chicago, Illinois

 <https://www.marandastinson.com/>  
[LinkedIn](#)

## PROFILE

Innovative and creative college graduate with a goal of bridging the gap between planet and people. Professional experiences surrounding sustainability in finance and fashion, coupled with my love for international travel, have grown my passion in environmentalism.

## INTERESTS

- International travel
- Gardening
- Badminton

## SKILLS

- Social Media Management
- Life Cycle Assessment
- Greenhouse Gas Analysis

## EDUCATION

**DePaul University | 2019-2023**

**GPA: 3.7/4.0**

Bachelor's Degree in Environmental Sustainability

- Minor in Business Administration

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Heaven Gallery | Jan 2024 - Present**

*Assistant Gallery Manager*

- Supported and managed daily gallery operations, with an emphasis on social media management, vintage store curating, and assisting in exhibition production.

**Mad Monkey Hostels | Nov 2023**

*Marketing and Engagement Creator*

- Curated and produced content for Mad Monkey Instagram highlighting 15 different offered excursions with an emphasis on sustainable travel. Collaborated with members of the marketing team to assess viewer engagement.

**Chicago Fair Trade | Jan 2022 - Jun 2022**

*Assistant Creative Director*

- Styled and managed the Fashion Revolution Fashion Show; an event showcasing sustainable clothing, with over 15 different clothing brands. Increased support for economic and environmental justice through consumer education, advocacy, and promotion of local fair trade businesses.

**Chicago Board Options Exchange | Jul 2022 - Sep 2022**

*Market Policy and Government Affairs Intern*

- Researched and presented information related to various regulatory or legislative initiatives. Maintained updated knowledge on ESG standards within different financial institutions. Monitored proposed rulemakings from federal agencies such as the SEC, CFTC, TCFD and Federal Reserve.

**Greenwood Project | May 2022 - Sep 2022**

*Finance Intern*

- Intensive training including company analysis, financial statements, compliance and regulation, and valuation. Pitched an investment in collaboration with two other scholars in Target's end-of-summer stock pitch competition. Selected in a class of over 80 interns to be a speaker on the Diversity and Inclusion panel in the 2022 FIA Futures and Options Expo.